3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

OpenForms

Jeffery Emmitt
[EXTERNAL] AB 481 Feedback Submission Received
Friday, March 8, 2024 8:20:40 AM

(-]

AB 481 Feedback Submission Received

Submit Feedback

Prior to
submitting
feedback,
have you read
the Alameda
Police
Department's
AB 481 policy
in its entirety.

Yes

Questions,
concerns, or
complaints
related to
crewless,
remotely
piloted,
powered
ground vehicle

The community meeting had both a save the date notice
in January and social media postings. The meeting was
moved to the library all of these were positive
improvements over last year.

Questions,
concerns, or
complaints
related to
armored
personnel

Several people who wanted to attend the meeting could
not because a online option was not provided.
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carrier, vehicle

with entry
apparatus
attached
Questions, The meeting announcement was not clear about what
concerns, or |type of equiptment was being discussed. Members of the
complaints public responded to clarify meaning. The notice also did
related to not link to the police, the report, the critical incidents or the
specialized feedback survey until after these links were made by a
firearms and |community member. Please include these links in future
ammunition meetings.
Questions The commmunity meeting was advertised as being at the

’ library, but at the start of the meeting the front doors of the
concerns, or | . .

. library were closed and there was no signage telling
complaints : .
people where the meeting was. There was nothing to
related to Do
noise flash indicate one should go down the alley to the back door
di . which is not visible from the library front. Staff at the police
iversionary : )
devi department were not aware of the meeting. Staff at city
evices
hall could not be reached.

Questions,
concerns, or
complaints Several people attempted to attend could not find the
related to meeting or arrive significant late due to the lack of
munitions signage.

containing tear
gas

Questions,
concerns, or
complaints
related to
kinetic energy
weapons and
munitions

Staff when made aware of the signage issue responded
with clear direct apology and professionalism.

Contact Information

First and Last
Name

Please add a
valid email
address






